# Tatiana Novak, BSN, RN

(951) 595-2600 | tnovak444@gmail.com | Temecula, CA

## **SUMMARY**

Registered nurse with a BSN and one year of experience in acute care setting with a passion for providing excellent patient care and expanding in the nursing scope. Motivated learner, team player, and versatile asset, seeking a position to grow in the perioperative/ OR field at an exceptional and evolving hospital to further my knowledge and experience in my nursing career.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

### Dr. J's Elegant Reflections Medical Spa

## Temecula, CA

Registered Nurse - Employer: Dr. Jerrel Emery

May 2021- Current

- Performs cosmetic laser treatments, skin rejuvenation treatments, IV therapy
- Consults with physician and team to maintains treatment plan, document, and follow-up of patients
- Confirms authorization of treatments with consent forms
- Educates clients for pre and post treatment maintenance

# Loma Linda University Medical Center - Murrieta Murrieta, CA

Registered Nurse (Cardiac Progressive Care Unit) - Employer: Michelle Clayton

November 2020- Current

- Provide excellent, safe, critical care for post cardiac cath lab patients
- Assess patients for changes in status, needs, and improvements
- Advocate for patients' care and wishes
- Maintains critical skills as outlined in scope of practice
- Collaborating as a team member to assist other RNs with patient care and ways to improve overall care on the unit
- Precept student nurses and provide education by demonstration, hands-on practice, and answering questions

## **Sharp Chula Vista Medical Center**

## San Diego, CA

Registered Nurse Extension - Employer: Debbie Dickie

May 2020 - November 2020

- Per Diem RN extension to assist with COVID-19 surge
- Assist RNs, Respiratory Therapists, and staff to care for patients under the supervision of the nurse
- Patient and emergency medical services screening for COVID-19 before entering Emergency Department

#### **EDUCATION**

#### **Grand Canyon University**

#### Phoenix, AZ

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

April 2020

- Cumulative GPA 3.8
- Vice President of Student Nurse Association responsible for creating opportunities for nursing students to further their nursing and leadership skills.
- Member of the National Society of Collegiate Scholars in college 2017-2020

### **SKILLS**

- BLS and ACLS certified through American Heart Association, expiration: November 2022
- Basic Arrhythmia Recognition and Treatment (BART) course taken through Loma Linda University to accurately recognize and treat rhythm changes.
- Time management and prioritization techniques with ritical thinking and problem solving abilities
- Organization and communication skills to collaborate as a team member
- Computer competency skills